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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Schroeder, Margaret <m.mohr@uky.edu>
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 10:27 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C; McCormick, Katherine
Cc: Bosch, Anna
Subject: Proposed New University Scholars Program: BA-MA Linguistics and BS-MA Linguistics
Attachments: University Scholars in Linguistics.pdf

Proposed New University Scholars Program: BA Linguistics and MA Linguistic Theory and Typology 

  

This is a recommendation that the University Senate approve the establishment of a new University Scholars 
Program: BA Linguistics and MA Linguistic Theory and Typology within the Department of Linguistics within 
the College of Arts & Sciences.  

 

Proposed New University Scholars Program: BS Linguistics and MA Linguistic Theory and Typology 

  

This is a recommendation that the University Senate approve the establishment of a new University Scholars 
Program: BS Linguistics and MA Linguistic Theory and Typology within the Department of Linguistics within 
the College of Arts & Sciences.  

 

Rationale for both programs: 

Many linguistics majors consider going on to complete graduate work in Linguistics, and the USP provides 
these students with the opportunity to pursue a Master's degree in Linguistics at an accelerated pace. Students 
who complete the USP will be exceptionally well positioned to continue graduate work toward the PhD; to 
enter other graduate programs of study (such as Law or Business); or to seek employment for which a Master's 
degree in Linguistics will be beneficial. 

 

Best- 

Margaret 

 

---------- 
Margaret J. Mohr-Schroeder, PhD | Associate Professor of STEM Education - Mathematics | COE Faculty Council 
Vice Chair | SAPC University Senate Committee Chair | University Senator/Senate Council Member | Secondary 
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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Nikou, Roshan
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 2:31 PM
Subject: Transmittals
Attachments: University Scholars in Linguistics.pdf; CRS Suspension_Deletion Form 9-8-16-

signed.pdf; MSCRD Suspension_Deletion Form Complete.pdf

 

TO:     Katherine McCormick, Chair and Sheila Brothers, Coordinator     

 

 

FROM:  Brian Jackson, Chair and Roshan Nikou, Coordinator 

   Graduate Council 

 

The Graduate Council approved the following proposals and is now forwarding them to the Senate Council to 

approve. The courses listed below, are accessible via Curriculog with the exception of GEO 570, which was 

processed through E‐CATS.    

 

Programs  

Suspension of Graduate Certificate in Clinical Research Skills 

Suspension of Master Program in Clinical Research Design 

University Scholars in Linguistics 

 

Courses 

EES 695 Scientific Communication 

GEO 570 Landscape Ecology for Natural Resources (available through E‐Cats) 

HP 676 Field Methods in Heritage Conservation 

RC 510 Orientation to Rehabilitation Resources 

TSL 515 Teaching ESL 

TA 739 Internship in Theatre 

TA 730 Advanced Studies in Directing  

TA 725 Special Problems in Acting 

TA 660 Advanced Studies in Design/Technology 

TA 650 Topics in American Theatre 

TA 630 Dramaturgy 

TA 625 Advanced Styles of Acting 

TA 620 Applied Research in Theatre 

TA 610 Critical Theories and Performance 

TA 600 Advanced Studies in Script Analysis  

 

 










